OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

Artesla, New Mexico

Pojo Pl‘od. Co.

P.o. Box 10340

¢/4/%¢
m.d'&&d, T:{ 79702—

Re: Wells placed in pools

Ceuntlemen:

As the result of Division Order R-pR29 the following described well ¢

(hirs—mwe) been placed in the pool s> shown below. This change in

nomenclature has been made in our files. Please change your records to

reflect the proper pool name. All subsequent reports must show this

nomenclature until further notice.

Sc\ud Duné$~ C‘heﬂy Canyon

Cal-Mon =3 F-3s5-23-3

Transporters are advised, by copy of this letter, to change thelir

records to reflect the pool name as established by this order,

clfective  /May 19, 1586
(A 7

Sincerely,

Darrell Moore
Geologist

Bistribution:

Original - Operator

Vs Santa Fe 0CD
Fach Tranaporter

UPE- Faleo

Bum ,
well Fille



